



Competition:

Wislow Best Card Knockout 2024 - 25

Champions

'Pre Lim' To be played by or on: 17/11/24	ROUND 1 To be played by or on: 15/12/24	ROUND 2 To be played by or on: TBC	QTR – FINALS To be played by or on: TBC	SEMI-FINALS To be played by or on: TBC	FINAL To be played by or on: TBC	
Kellys v Ashton / Mackenzie	Kellys					
Flynn / Maddocks v Winstanley / Battersby	Battersby / Winstanley					
Lees / Mayes v Jones / Armit	Jones / Armit					
Berry / Hamer v Morris / Holt	Morris / Holt					
Browns v Boyle / Hendrie	Browns					
Burke / North v Parkinson / Bell	Parkinson / Bell					
	Bamping / Taylor	Stephenson / Wright				
	Stephenson / Wright					
	Owen / Nash					
	McIntosh / Jones					
	Scrivner / Bogan	Cordwell / Taylor				
	Cordwell / Taylor					
	Ambrose / Lyons					
	Hamer / Seymour					
	Wisdom / Kelsall					
	Hayden / Slingsby					
	Adler / Davis					
	Bullard / Daniels					
	Henson / Wood					
	Wilcock / Jolley					
	McCloughlin / Gamble	Ennis / Dowling				
	Ennis / Dowling					
	Gribbin / Thorneycroft					
	Richardsons					
	McDougall / Flanagan	McDougall / Flanagan				
	Nuttall / Sale					
	Neary / Waites					
	Finnegan / Parker					
	Halls					
	Wral / Campbell					
	Hirst / McDonald	Toole / Waddup				
	Toole / Waddup					

Commented [mk1]: Arranged for 1st December

Commented [mk2]: Arranged for 24th

Commented [mk3]: Playing Sunday 24th

Commented [mk4]: Playing Sunday 24th

Commented [mk5]: Playing 24th Nov